MVP 29, 30 and 31 - Questions/Responses

	MVP 29, 31
	Does the State envision the use of the same vendor or multiple vendors for the System Assessment and Business Assessment work
	Each MVP will be awarded independently based on Best Value. 

	MVP 29, 31
	Will the vendor(s) selected to perform the system assessment and business assessment be precluded from bidding on the Development and Implementation Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Systems Integration Initiative?
	Vendors in Cat 3 supplying the resources for the Business Analyst and System Analyst will not be precluded from bidding on a RFP resulting from their activity in the MVP work.  Vendors in Cat 5 supplying the Project Manager will be precluded from bidding on the integration RFP.

	MVP 29, 31
	The payment schedule states "Payment shall be considered timely if made by the DIT within thirty (45) days after receipt of properly completed invoices."  Can the State clarify if it's 30 days or 45 days?
	The state’s standard payment is within forty-five days after receipt of a valid invoice as specified in Public Act 279 (1984), MCL 17.51 et seq. 

	MVP 29, 31
	Can the State provide any limitations on the size (number of pages) for any component of the RFP response?


	A goal of the MVP was to reduce the size of the bid response to facilitate the bid process.  The response should clearly and concisely provide the required information.  

	MVP 29
	Will prime vendors and their subcontractors, who bid and are awarded the Work Requests for UIA Business Assessment MVP29 be allowed to bid on the UIA System Integration bid when it is released?
	Vendors in Cat 3 supplying the resources for the Business Analyst and System Analyst will not be precluded from bidding on a RFP resulting from their activity in the MVP work.  Vendors in Cat 5 supplying the Project Manager will be precluded from bidding on the integration RFP.

	MVP 29
	In the background section, the scope is defined as providing real time data sharing across major businesses and functions – but neither are clearly defined. 

·         3 major business are defined

·         an unknown number of secondary systems are defined

·         an unknown number of functions

How many current systems support each of the defined major businesses?  What platform are they on?  What is the current and long term data store and management practices for each?

How many secondary systems need to be interfaced in the expected solution?  Are they owned and managed by UIA?  What platform are they on?  What is the current and long term data store and management practices for each?

How many functions are expected to be part of the solution?
	A task/deliverable under MVP31 is to identify technical interfaces (technical interfaces to the mainframe legacy system include secondary systems) and to document each in the Boundaries and Interface Document deliverables. 

The MVP 31 also identifies interfaces as ‘federal, state, departmental and other interfaces.  

The solution is not yet defined.



	MVP 29
	How does the State define “intelligent interfaces” specific to this solution?
	Intelligent interfaces are those that contain business logic/rules/edits to directly interface with each other.

	MVP 29
	There is verbiage about the volume of funds….but not the volume of staff and processes supporting the disbursement of those funds.    Could the State provide the total number of stakeholders and processes to help better gauge the size and scope of the engagement?
	No. 

	MVP 29
	The scope of work talks about requirements for the new integrated system.  For what users?  Internal at the 3 main offices?  All of the offices?  Remote users via self service?  Customers?
	The new system must support all users of the current system.  This includes all internal staff as well as those for any defined interface.

	MVP 29
	The tasks listed in the RFP indicate a review of current business documentation.  Can the State please confirm what % of current business functions have related and up to date documentation?
	No, the state cannot quantify this at a % level.  While the majority of business process and functions are documented, a deliverable under this MVP is to perform a gap analysis of such documentation to ensure documentation is up to date and complete.

	MVP 29
	Is there a target infrastructure in mind already?  i.e.  Oracle/Java, Oracle/.Net, SQL/.Net, etc…
	No

	MVP 29
	Will the State be providing any document templates for the deliverables listed in the SOW?  IF so, can the list be provided?
	There is a template used to document Business Process Descriptions as well as Visio Flow Diagrams.

	MVP 29
	The SOW states under Agency Responsibilities/Assumptions that computers will be provided.  Will the State be providing the tools (software) needed to perform the activities of the team?
	The computers will be loaded with Microsoft Office tools.  

	MVP 29
	The State is minimally requesting an Expert Business Analyst.  The State is requesting Attachment A, Resume Template for Senior Business Analyst while the qualifications in the template appear to be those of an Expert Business Analyst.  In addition, the proposed role has been prefilled by the State as Senior Project Manager.  Does the State want Attachment A filed out for an Expert Business Analyst role?  What does the State require for other personnel being submitted besides the Expert Business Analyst - just a resume?


	The state requires an Expert Business Analyst as the lead role for this MVP.  The title and reference to Senior Business Analyst and Sr. Project Manager on the Resume Template form is in error.

For Attachment A, vendors should complete this for the proposed Expert Business Analyst. 

Project Management will be provided by the vendor who is awarded the MVP 30 contract.

For any additional staff proposed by the vendor, the vendor should submit a resume.

	MVP 30
	Will the successful project management vendor be precluded from bidding on the Development and Implementation Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Systems Integration Initiative?


	Vendors in Cat 3 supplying the resources for the Business Analyst and System Analyst will not be precluded from bidding on a RFP resulting from their activity in the MVP work.  Vendors in Cat 5 supplying the Project Manager will be precluded from bidding on the integration RFP.

	MVP 30
	During the Initiation phase the PM would typically work with the client to develop the project charter and establish processes for managing issues, risks, changes, quality control, and reporting before project work begins.  Is the plan to have MVP 29, 30, and 31 begin simultaneously?  If yes, will the client be providing any Project Management Office like support?  
	The expectation is that MVP 29, 30 and 31 will begin at or about the same time. The state will provide resources to answer questions/review documents.  In addition, there is a DIT Project Manager and DIT Contract Administrator referenced in the MVP.

	MVP 30
	If no client PMO support exists and the three MVP’s will begin simultaneously, is the State open to proposals that include additional staff to support the PM during the Initiation and Planning phases?
	Due to the limited scope and timeline of this project, the expectation is that a Project Manager can perform all initiation and planning tasks.  However, if the vendor wishes to bid additional resources, it is at their discretion. A resume should be provided for each additional resource.  The award will be based on best value.

	MVP 30
	Will the State be providing any document templates for the deliverables listed in the SOW?  IF so, can the list be provided?
	No

	MVP 30
	Will the State be providing the project management tools (software) required for the job?  
	No. While the project will be required to be entered and tracked in MiPlan, no additional software will be provided. In addition, the computers will be loaded with Microsoft Office tools.  

	MVP 30
	Since the project manager will be responsible for oversight of delivery of MVP 29 and 31 there is a need for the tasks and deliverables of these projects to include providing the necessary input and reporting required for the PM to establish schedules and plans, and monitor the status and quality of the work being performed.  Will the State add additional requirements to MVP 29 and 31 to allow the PM to be able to successfully complete the MVP 30 tasks?
	No additional requirements will be added to MVP 29 and MVP 31.  The current deliverables under these MVPs require weekly progress reports that will be made available to the Project Manager.  In addition, vendors submitting proposals for MVP 29 and MVP 31 are asked to provide an approach to perform the task, a timeline for the deliverables, internal quality controls for monitoring, approach to problem identification, escalation and resolution   This information will be made available to the Project Manager to support the creation and management of the overall project.

	MVP 31
	The two initial tasks in the SOW are to perform an architectural review of current computing environment and to identify technical interfaces to federal, state and departmental system.  Do any architectural diagrams and/or system documentation currently exist that can serve as starting points for these tasks or will they need to be created completely from scratch?   If this information exists, can it be provided to vendors for review prior to proposal submittal?
	One of the deliverables under MVP 31 is documenting the current system.  This would include producing architectural diagrams.  Any existing documentation will be shared with the winning vendor at the start of the project.

	MVP 31
	Does the State have a document template available for the deliverables requested or should the vendor plan to provide in their preferred format.
	The format for deliverables will be agreed upon by the vendor/state upon project initiation.

	MVP 31
	The SOW states under Agency Responsibilities/Assumptions that computers will be provided.  Will the State be providing the tools (software) needed to perform the activities of the team?
	The computers will be loaded with Microsoft office tools.  

	MVP 31
	The State is minimally requesting an Expert System Architect.  The State is requesting Attachment A, Resume Template for Senior System Architect while the qualifications in the template appear to be those of an Expert System Architect.  In addition, the proposed role has been prefilled by the State as Senior Project Manager.  Does the State want Attachment A filed out for an Expert System Architect role?  What does the State require for other personnel being submitted besides the Expert System Architect - just a resume?
	The state requires an Expert Systems   Analyst as the lead role for this MVP.  The title and reference to Senior Systems Analyst and Sr. Project Manager on the Resume Template form is in error.

For Attachment A, vendors should complete this for the proposed Expert Systems Analyst. 

Project Management will be provided by the vendor who is awarded the MVP 30 contract.

For any additional staff proposed by the vendor, the vendor should submit a resume.

	MVP 31
	Will prime vendors and their subcontractors, who bid and are awarded the Work Requests for UIA System Assessment MVP31 be allowed to bid on the UIA System Integration bid when it is released?


	Vendors in Cat 3 supplying the resources for the Business Analyst and System Analyst will not be precluded from bidding on a RFP resulting from their activity in the MVP work.  Vendors in Cat 5 supplying the Project Manager will be precluded from bidding on the integration RFP.


